eCosPro Distribution Software Licenses Agreement

eCosPro Distribution Software Licenses Agreement

Version 3.2 July 2022

IMPORTANT:

PLEASE READ THE TERMS AND CONDITIONS OF THIS SOFTWARE LICENSES AGREEMENT CAREFULLY BEFORE DOWNLOADING OR INSTALLING THE SOFTWARE. ECOSCENTRIC LIMITED (REFERENCED BELOW AS "Licensor") IS WILLING TO LICENSE THE SOFTWARE TO YOU AS THE INDIVIDUAL, THE COMPANY, OR THE LEGAL ENTITY THAT WILL BE UTILIZING THE SOFTWARE (REFERENCED BELOW AS "Licensee") ONLY ON THE CONDITION THAT YOU ACCEPT ALL OF THE TERMS OF THIS SOFTWARE LICENSES AGREEMENT. THIS IS A LEGAL AND ENFORCEABLE CONTRACT BETWEEN YOU AND ECOSCENTRIC LIMITED.

BY OPENING OR DOWNLOADING THIS PACKAGE, BREAKING THE SEAL, CLICKING ON THE "AGREE" OR "YES" BUTTON OR OTHERWISE INDICATING ASSENT ELECTRONICALLY, INSTALLING OR LOADING THE SOFTWARE, YOU AGREE TO THE TERMS AND CONDITIONS OF THIS AGREEMENT. IF YOU DO NOT AGREE TO THESE TERMS AND CONDITIONS, CLICK ON THE "I DO NOT AGREE", OR "NO" BUTTON, OR OTHERWISE INDICATE REFUSAL, AND MAKE NO FURTHER USE OF THE SOFTWARE. IF PURCHASED RETURN THE FULL PRODUCT WITHIN THIRTY (30) DAYS OF THE PURCHASE FOR A FULL REFUND.

Parties:

- 1. eCosCentric Limited (UK registered company number 04422071) of The Maltings, High Street, Burwell, Cambridge, CB25 0HB, United Kingdom (the "Licensor");
- 2. You, the individual, the company, or the legal entity that will be utilizing the software (the "Licensee").

Definitions:

Target Software

software that is intended to execute on real, simulated, or emulated embedded hardware. Examples of such software include, but are not limited to, the included eCos RTOS, RedBoot firmware, TCP/IP and PPP stacks, software libraries, hardware abstraction layer, and device drivers.

Host Software

software that is used in the development and production of **Target Software** and which executes on a host computer. Examples include, but are not limited to, the following packages: the eCosPro Installer, eCos Configuration Tool, Eclipse-based IDE, Cygwin Shell and Utilities, and GNU Compiler, Assembler, Linker and Debugger.

eCosPro Distribution

a collection of **Target Software** and **Host Software** packages that support the development of embedded systems based on the eCos RTOS.

Licenses:

The software and documentation contained within the **eCosPro Distribution** are governed by a range of software licenses. Unless otherwise identified each source file provided describes within itself the license that applies to it and any resulting binary or object form or derivative of the software. All licenses referred to below are listed in the "Licenses" section of this agreement.

The licenses governing the Target Software include, but are not limited to, the following licenses:

eCosPro Non-Commercial Public License

This license covers most of the eCosCentric authored software (including eCos packages and middleware), governing its use for **Non-Commercial** purposes.

eCosPro License

This license covers most of the eCosCentric authored software (including eCos packages and middleware), governing its use for **Commercial** purposes.

BSD licenses

The BSD licenses exist in either a 2 clause, 3 clause or 4 clause format. The 2 and 3 clause formats have the same requirements for binary redistribution while the 4 clause format has an additional advertising clause. For example, the eCos TCP/IP and PPP stacks are provided under different forms of both these licenses. While there are derivatives with different copyright notices or attribution, they all have the same conditions.

ZLIB

Portions of the eCos ZLIB compression package are supplied under the terms of this license.

mbed TLS

The mbed TLS SSL library is available as open source under the Apache 2.0 license which enables you to use mbed TLS in both open source and closed source projects.

eCos Public License

The remaining portions of the **Target Software** are provided under the terms of this license which provides a special exception from the standard GNU General Public License.

Microchip "AS IS" License

The Microchip CryptoAuthLib library is provided under an "AS IS" license for use exclusively with Microchip products.

The MIT License (MIT)

The Unity Test Framework (UTF) is provided under an MIT license.

Portions of the **Host Software** are provided under the terms of the eCosPro License. The GNU tools and eCos Configuration Tool are provided under the terms of the GNU General Public License and the BSD Licenses. If an Eclipse-based IDE is included it will be provided under the terms of the Eclipse Public License - v 1.0 while the eCosPro CDT plug-in for Eclipse is provided under an eCosPro license (either the **Non-Commercial** or **Commercial** license).

The Documentation is provided either under the terms of the Open Publication License, or in the case of eCosPro specific documentation, copyright is fully retained with distribution and modification governed by one of the eCosPro licenses.

Changes since version 2.11:

The most significant changes of this eCosPro Distribution Software Licenses Agreement since the previous version is the introduction of the eCosPro Non-Commercial Public License and the removal of the eCosPro Evaluation License which now becomes defunct.

This signifies that eCosCentric are now providing most of the software it authors under a dual-license:

- 1. eCosPro Non-Commercial Public License: This is the primary license and permits free use (subject to the license's terms and conditions) of the software for Non-Commercial purposes; or
- 2. eCosPro License: This license can only be purchased from eCosCentric, either separately or as part of a greater piece of work, and permits **Commercial** use (subject to the license's terms and conditions) of the software.

Limited Warranty:

The **Licensor** warrants that the media on which the **eCosPro Distribution** is shipped will be free from defects for a period of six months from the date of delivery of this **Software** to the **Licensee**. The **Licensee**'s sole remedy in the event of a breach of this warranty will be that the **Licensor** will, at its option, replace any defective media returned to the **Licensor** within the warranty period.

Part 1. Licenses

Table of Contents

eCosPro Non-Commercial Public License	2
eCosPro License	9
eCos Public License	. 16
GNU General Public License	. 17
GNU General Public License version 3	22
Modified BSD "2 clause" and "3 clause" Licenses	30
Modified BSD "4 clause" Licenses	. 31
ZLIB License	
Eclipse Public License - v 1.0	. 33
Open Publication License	. 36
Yaffs GPL Dual license	. 38
Apache License	39
Microchip "AS IS" License	42
The MIT License (MIT)	

eCosPro Non-Commercial Public License

Version 1.0 April 2018

PLEASE READ THE TERMS AND CONDITIONS OF THIS SOFTWARE LICENSE AGREEMENT CAREFULLY.

1. Acceptance and Agreement

- a. The "Licensor" has made the Software available to You under the terms and conditions of this software license (the "License") only on the condition that You accept and agree to be bound all of the terms and conditions of this License.
- b. By utilising the **Software** or exercising the **Licensed Rights** defined below, **You** accept and agree to be bound by the terms and conditions of this **License**.
- c. To the extent this **License** may be interpreted as a contract, **You** are granted the **Licensed Rights** in consideration of **Your** acceptance of these terms and conditions, and the **Licensor** grants **You** such rights in consideration of benefits the **Licensor** receives from making the **Software** available under these terms and conditions.

2. Definitions

The following list of terms appear in this License and have the following definitions for the purposes of this License.

Commercial License	refers to a Commercial Use License issued by the Licensor which permits usage other than Non-Commercial use of the Software and/or Software Derivatives under commercially agreed terms and conditions.
License	refers to version 1.0 of the eCosPro Non-Commercial Public License.
Licensed Rights	means the rights granted to You subject to the terms and conditions of this License that the Licensor has authority to license.
Licensee You	means the individual or entity exercising the Licensed Rights under this License . Your has a corresponding meaning.
Licensor	means the individual(s) or entity(ies) granting rights under this License.
Foreign Software	means software in any form not licensed under the terms and conditions of this License.
Non-Commercial	means not primarily intended for or directed towards commercial advantage or monetary compensation.
Share	means to provide Software or Software Derivatives to the public by any means or process that requires permission under the Licensed Rights , such as reproduction, distribution, or importation and to make the Software or Software Derivatives available to the public including in ways that members of the public may access or make use of the Software or Software Derivatives from a place and at a time individually chosen by them. Shared and Sharing have corresponding meanings.
Software	refers to the copyrightable work licensed under the terms and conditions of this License , in the preferred format for making modifications to it. This includes any modification to the work or work derived from or based on the work. Typically this means source code of the work, modifications and derivatives in machine-readable format, but also refers to other material such as documentation, illustrations and publications in their various forms (e.g. paper, electronic).
	Use of macros, inline functions, or instantiation of templates, from the Software by Foreign Software does not by itself make the Foreign Software a work derived or based on the Software .

Software Derivatives refers to any work derived or based on the **Software** in formats other than the source code form of the **Software**. This includes and is not limited to object, binary, executable, encrypted, compressed forms of the works.

Linking with or calling into **Software Derivatives** by **Foreign Software** does not by itself make the **Foreign Software** a work derived or based on the **Software** or **Software Derivatives**.

3. Grant of License

- a. Subject to the terms and conditions of this **License**, the **Licensor** hereby grants **You** a worldwide, royalty-free, non-exclusive, non-sublicensable, irrevocable license to exercise the **Licensed Rights** to:
 - i. utilise, reproduce and Share the Software, in whole or in part, for Non-Commercial purposes only; and
 - ii. produce, utilise, reproduce, and **Share** the **Software Derivatives**, in whole or in part, for **Non-Commercial** purposes only.

b. Exclusions:

- i. This License does not apply to You if you have a Commercial License for the Software or a Commercial License for the Software Derivatives. The terms and conditions of the Commercial License will instead apply to the relevant work.
- ii. Patent and trademark rights are not licensed under this License.
- iii. To the extent possible, the **Licensor** waives any right to collect royalties or license fees from **You** for the exercise of the **Licensed Rights**, whether directly or through a collecting society under any voluntary or waivable statutory or compulsory licensing scheme. In *all* other cases the **Licensor** expressly reserves any right to collect such royalties or license fees, including when the **Software** or the **Software Derivatives** are used other than for **Non-Commercial** purposes.
- iv. Use of macros, inline functions, or instantiation of templates, from the **Software** by **Foreign Software** does not by itself impose the terms and conditions of this **License** on the **Foreign Software**.
- v. Linking with or calling into **Software Derivatives** by **Foreign Software** does not by itself impose the terms and conditions of this **License** on the **Foreign Software**. However, in such instances the terms and conditions of the **Software Derivatives** still apply.

c. Downstream recipients:

- i. <u>Offer from the Licensor Software and Software Derivatives.</u> Every recipient of the Software or the Software Derivatives automatically receives an offer from the Licensor to exercise the Licensed Rights under the terms and conditions of this License.
- ii. <u>No downstream restrictions.</u> You may not offer or impose any additional or different terms or conditions on the **Software** or the **Software Derivatives** if doing so restricts exercise of the **Licensed Rights** by any recipient of the **Software** or **Software Derivatives**.
- d. No endorsement: Nothing in this License constitutes or may be construed as permission to assert or imply that You are, or that Your use of the Software or the Software Derivatives are, connected with, or sponsored, endorsed, or granted official status by, the Licensor or others designated to receive attribution as provided in Section 4.a and Section 4.b.

4. License Conditions and Attribution

Your exercise of the Licensed Rights is expressly made subject to the following conditions:

a. If You Share the Software You must:

- i. retain the following if present within the **Software**:
 - 1. identification of the creator(s) of the **Software** and any others designated to receive attribution, in any reasonable manner requested by the **Licensor** (including by pseudonym if designated);
 - 2. a copyright notice;
 - 3. a notice that refers to this **License**;
 - 4. the text of this **License** (normally provided in a separate file);
 - 5. a URI or hyperlink to the **Software** to the extent reasonably practicable; and
- ii. indicate if You modified the Software and retain an indication of any previous modifications; and

iii. indicate the Software is licensed under this License, and include the text of, and/or the URI or hyperlink to, this License.

b. If You Share the Software Derivatives You must:

- i. clearly state the **Software Derivatives** are:
 - 1. provided for Non-Commercial use only; and
 - 2. licensed under this License; and
 - 3. include the text of and/or the URI to, this License;
 - and
- ii. convey the machine-readable corresponding **Software** under the terms of Section 4.a through one of the following methods:
 - 1. if the **Software Derivatives** are conveyed in, or embodied in, a physical device (including a physical distribution medium); then the machine-readable corresponding **Software** must be conveyed either:
 - a. on a durable physical medium normally used for software interchange which accompanies the physical device; or
 - b. with a written offer that accompanies the device to provide, at no charge and for a minimum period of two years from the date the **Software Derivatives** was conveyed, anyone who possesses the physical device either: (1) a copy of the corresponding **Software** for all the **Software Derivatives** in the device that is covered by this **License** on a durable physical medium normally used for software interchange; or (2) access to the corresponding **Software** on a server connected to the internet in a manner that it may be copied from the server.
 - or
 - 2. if the **Software Derivatives** were originally conveyed to you in the manner described in Section 4.b.ii.1 and **You** subsequently copy into another device or converted into a new form the **Software Derivatives** and **Share** the **Software Derivatives**, then the machine-readable corresponding **Software** must also be conveyed through one of the methods described in Section 4.b.ii.1; or
 - 3. if the **Software Derivatives** are **Shared** by offering access from a designated place at no charge, equivalent access to the corresponding **Software** must be offered in the same way from the same place at no additional charge for a minimum period of two years; or
 - 4. if the **Software Derivatives** are **Shared** using peer-to-peer sharing, **You** must inform other peers where the **Software Derivatives** and corresponding **Software** are being offered under Section 4.b.ii.3.

For avoidance of doubt:

- all source code forms of **Software Derivatives** must comply to Section 4.a; and
- only Non-Commercial sharing of Software Derivatives is permitted under the terms of this License.

5. Disclaimer of Warranties and Limitation of Liability

- a. UNLESS OTHERWISE SEPARATELY UNDERTAKEN BY THE Licensor, TO THE EXTENT POSSIBLE, THE Licensor OFFERS THE Software AND Software Derivatives AS-IS AND AS-AVAILABLE, AND MAKES NO REPRESENTATIONS OR WARRANTIES OF ANY KIND CONCERNING THE Software AND Software Derivatives, WHETHER EXPRESS, IMPLIED, STATUTORY, OR OTHER. THIS INCLUDES, WITHOUT LIMITATION, WARRANTIES OF TITLE, MERCHANTABILITY, FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE, NON-INFRINGEMENT, ABSENCE OF LATENT OR OTHER DEFECTS, ACCURACY, OR THE PRESENCE OR ABSENCE OF ERRORS, WHETHER OR NOT KNOWN OR DISCOVERABLE, OR THAT THE Software OR Software Derivatives WILL MEET YOUR REQUIREMENTS. THE ENTIRE RISK AS TO THE QUALITY AND PERFORMANCE OF THE Software OR Software Derivatives IS Yours. SHOULD THE Software OR Software Derivatives PROVE DEFECTIVE AND YOU ASSUME ANY COST OF ALL NECESSARY SERVICING, REPAIR OR CORRECTION. WHERE DISCLAIMERS OF WARRANTIES ARE NOT ALLOWED IN FULL OR IN PART, THIS DISCLAIMER MAY NOT APPLY TO You.
- b. TO THE EXTENT POSSIBLE, IN NO EVENT WILL THE Licensor BE LIABLE TO You ON ANY LEGAL THEORY (INCLUDING, WITHOUT LIMITATION, NEGLIGENCE) OR OTHERWISE FOR ANY DIRECT, SPECIAL, INDIRECT, INCIDENTAL, CONSEQUENTIAL, PUNITIVE, EXEMPLARY, OR OTHER LOSSES, COSTS, EXPENSES, OR DAMAGES ARISING OUT OF THIS License OR USE OF THE Software or Software Derivatives, EVEN IF THE Licensor HAS BEEN ADVISED OF THE POSSIBILITY OF SUCH LOSSES, COSTS, EXPENSES, OR DAMAGES. WHERE A LIMITATION OF LIABILITY IS NOT ALLOWED IN FULL OR IN PART, THIS LIMITATION MAY NOT APPLY TO You.
- c. The disclaimer of warranties and limitation of liability provided above shall be interpreted in a manner that, to the extent possible, most closely approximates an absolute disclaimer and waiver of all liability.

6. Intellectual Property Rights

The intellectual property rights in the **Software** and **Software Derivatives** shall remain vested in the **Licensor**.

7. Term and Termination

- a. This **License** applies for the term of the **Licensed Rights** licensed here. However, if **You** fail to comply with this **License**, then **Your** rights under this **License** terminate automatically.
- b. Where Your right to use the **Software** or **Software Derivatives** has terminated under Section 7.a, it reinstates:
 - i. automatically as of the date the violation is cured, provided it is cured within 30 days of **Your** discovery of the violation if the **Licensor** has not expressly advised **You** of the violation; or
 - ii. upon express reinstatement by the Licensor.

For the avoidance of doubt:

- iii. express reinstatement by the **Licensor** is required when **You** have been notified by the **Licensor** of non-compliance of the **License**; and
- iv. this Section 7.b does not affect any right the Licensor may have to seek remedies for Your violations of this License.
- c. For the avoidance of doubt, the **Licensor** may also offer the **Software** or **Software Derivatives** under separate terms or conditions, such as a **Commercial License**, or stop distributing the **Software** or **Software Derivatives** at any time; however, doing so will not terminate this **License**.
- d. Sections 2, 5, 6, 7, 8 and 9 survive termination of this License.

8. Other Terms and Conditions

- a. The **Licensor** shall not be bound by any additional or different terms or conditions communicated by **You** unless expressly agreed.
- b. Any arrangements, understandings, or agreements regarding the **Software** or **Software Derivatives** not stated herein are separate from and independent of the terms and conditions of this **License**.

9. General

- a. This License is governed by English law. Both the **Licensor** and **You** submit to the exclusive jurisdiction of the English courts in relation to any dispute concerning this **License** but the **Licensor** is also entitled to apply to any court worldwide for injunctive and other remedies in order to protect or enforce its Intellectual Property Rights or this **License**.
- b. To the extent possible, if any provision of this license; is deemed unenforceable, it shall be automatically reformed to the minimum extent necessary to make it enforceable. If the provision cannot be reformed, it shall be severed from this **License** without affecting the enforceability of the remaining terms and conditions.
- c. No term or condition of this **License** will be waived and no failure to comply consented to unless expressly agreed to by the **Licensor**.
- d. Nothing in this **License** constitutes or may be interpreted as a limitation upon, or waiver of, any privileges and immunities that apply to the **Licensor** or **You**, including from the legal processes of any jurisdiction or authority.

Appendix A: eCosPro Licensor

1. The Licensor of eCosPro Software and its Software Derivatives is:

eCosCentric Limited The Maltings, High Street, Burwell Cambridge, Cambridgeshire, CB25 0HB, United Kingdom Email: <licensing@ecoscentric.com> Phone: +44 1223 245571 Fax: +44 1223 248712 Web: https://www.ecoscentric.com/

Company registered in England and Wales, Reg No 04422071

- 2. A Commercial License is required for all commercial use (usage other than Non-Commercial use) of eCosPro Software and its Software Derivatives.
- 3. A **Commercial License** may only be obtained from eCosCentric Limited.
- 4. eCosPro **Software** may be obtained from eCosCentric Limited at https://www.ecoscentric.com/. Contributions and fixes to eCosPro **Software** are always welcome and instructions for contributing fixes and additional features or support may also be found at the same location.

5. eCosPro Software Identification.

Source files of eCosPro Software can normally be identified through a header of the form:

```
//####ECOSPRONCCOPYRIGHTBEGIN####
11
// Copyright (C) 2010-2018 eCosCentric Limited (Licensor and author)
11
// This file is part of the eCosPro RTOS (the "Software").
11
// This file is licensed under the "eCosPro Non-Commercial Public
// License 1.0" (the "License") which may be found in the
// accompanying LICENSE.txt or at:
11
   http://www.ecoscentric.com/ecospro-nc-public-license.html
11
// This Software may be found at: http://www.ecoscentric.com/
11
// You may not use this file or its derivatives except for
// Non-Commercial purposes in compliance with the License.
// Commercial use of this file or its derivatives requires a
// Commercial License from eCosCentric Limited.
11
//####ECOSPRONCCOPYRIGHTEND####
```

Where present in files, this header must be retained. If a file does not self-identify the license under which it is provided, the accompanying LICENSE.txt file located in the same directory as the file, or if not present the closest ancestor directory of the file containing a LICENSE.txt file, may be used to identify the license.

6. Middleware Identification.

Certain eCosPro Software files may additionally identify themselves as forming part of an eCosPro Middleware package with a variant of the above header which includes lines such as:

```
// This file is part of the eCosPro RTOS (the "Software") and forms
// part of the PACKAGE NAME Middleware Package.
```

Middleware Packages (i.e. *PACKAGE NAME*) may only be used for **Non-Commercial** purposes *UNLESS* the **Middleware** Package has been explicitly included within a **Commercial License**.

Appendix B: Example Usage

This appendix has been provided as a guideline to all users or developers of the **Software** or **Software Derivatives** to help them determine whether their usage falls within the terms and conditions of the **License**, or whether they require a **Commercial License** to start or continue usage of the **Software** or **Software Derivatives**.

The list of examples provided is neither complete nor definitive. If you are unsure whether your usage is **Non-Commercial**, contact the **Licensor** or eCosCentric Limited at the address provided in *Appendix A: eCosPro Licensor*.

1. Example 1 - Commercial Use

You repackage, bundle or use the **Software** or **Software Derivatives** with either **Your** or other software, or within a device. The resulting software "package", derivative or device is sold for monetary gain to the public or other entities.

You require a Commercial License.

2. Example 2 - Non-Commercial Use

You are a state-recognised learning institution, such as a school, college or university, and use the **Software** or **Software Derivatives** as a resource, library or tool to assist with the education of **Your** students towards a formal qualification or degree.

Your use of the **Software** and its **Software Derivatives** is **Non-Commercial** and governed by the terms of the eCosPro Non-Commercial Public License.

3. Example 3 - Commercial Use

You are either a contractor, a software company, consultancy, outsourcing or engineering entity, manufacturer or service provider and one of **Your** primary activities generates monetary gain from the services or products **You** provide. The **Software** or **Software Derivatives** is used by **You** either as a component of a larger body of software; or within a device or piece of equipment; or within a training course provided for a fee or gratis; or to support, engineer or produce a product or service.

As a result of **Your** use of the **Software** or **Software Derivatives Your** reputation or brand recognition may improve, or **Your** productivity or profitability may increase.

While **Your** use of the **Software** or **Software Derivatives** does not result directly or immediately in monetary gain, **Your** usage is intended or directed towards commercial advantage and as such **You** require a **Commercial License**.

4. Example 4 - Initial Non-Commercial becoming Commercial

You are an entity that is either: (1) evaluating the **Software** or its **Software Derivatives**; or (2) building a prototype device which incorporates **Software Derivatives**; or (3) performing research which includes use of the **Software** or its **Software Derivatives**.

At this point **Your** use of the **Software** and its **Software Derivatives** is **Non-Commercial** and governed by the terms of the eCosPro Non-Commercial Public License.

However, should later either:

- the Software or its Software Derivatives be deployed within a product; or
- the Software or its Software Derivatives be incorporated within an industrial, manufacturing or production process; or
- the results of the research result in either: a patent; or intellectual property; or licensable rights, knowledge or technology;

through which either monetary gain or commercial advantage is acquired, You will require a Commercial License.

eCosPro License

Version 3.0 April 2018

1. Preamble

This **License** sets out the permissions granted by the **Licensor** for the **Licensee** to make **Commercial** use of the **Software**, and defines the terms and conditions under which those permissions are granted.

Where software has been previously provided under the eCosPro Non-Commercial Public License Version 1.0 by the Licensor, the Licensor agrees to relicense the Non-Commercial Software to the Licensee under the terms and conditions of this License.

By using the **Software**, the **Licensor** agrees to the terms and conditions of this **License**, including *Schedule A: Commercial Usage*, and accepts that the permissions granted are subject to the terms and conditions of this **License**.

2. Definitions

The following terms used within this license have the corresponding meaning:

Commercial	Primarily intended for or directed towards commercial advantage or monetary compensation.
Commercial Software	The software specified in section 2.a of Schedule A: Commercial Usage.
Host Software	Software or Software Derivatives , in any form, that are used in the development and production of Target Software and which executes on a host computer, and any associated documentation.
License	Version 3.0 of the eCosPro License, in conjunction with <i>Schedule A: Commercial Usage</i> .
Licensee	The Licensee provided in Schedule A: Commercial Usage.
Licensor	The Licensor provided in Schedule A: Commercial Usage.
Middleware	Software identified as part of an eCosPro Middleware Package as described in section 6, Appendix A of the eCosPro Non-Commercial Public License Version 1.0.
Non-Commercial	Not primarily intended for or directed towards commercial advantage or monetary compensation.
Non-Commercial Software	Software (in any form) and documentation identified as licensed under the eCosPro Non- Commercial Public License Version 1.0 that is distributed and licensed by Licensor.
Relicensed Software	The software specified in section 2.b of Schedule A: Commercial Usage.
Software	The software specified in section 2 of Schedule A: Commercial Usage.
Software Derivatives	Refers to any work derived or based on the Software in formats other than the source code form of the Software . This includes and is not limited object, binary, executable, encrypted or compressed forms of the work.
Target Hardware	The Target(s) specified in section 3 of Schedule A: Commercial Usage.
Target Software	Software or Software Derivatives in object, binary or executable form that are intended to execute on the Target Hardware .

3. Grant of License

- a. The **Licensor** hereby, and as set out in *Schedule A: Commercial Usage*, licenses the **Software** under the terms and conditions of this **License** and grants the **Licensee** a non-transferable, non-exclusive license to use the **Software** in accordance with this **License**.
- b. Redistribution of **Commercial Software** in any form other than that of **Target Software** is strictly prohibited.
- c. Redistribution of Host Software in any form is strictly prohibited.
- d. Redistribution of **Relicensed Software** by the **Licensee** is permitted under the terms of the eCosPro Non-Commercial Public License Version 1.0.
- e. This **License** is not valid unless *Schedule A: Commercial Usage* has been authorised and signed by an authorised representative of the **Licensor**.

4. Terms and Conditions

The Software components that are licensed for use under this License are subject to the following terms and conditions:

a. Definition of Use

- i. The Licensee is granted a non-transferable, non-exclusive right to use the **Software** and **Host Software** in the development and production of **Target Software**. The Licensee may study and modify the source code of the **Software** where provided and may compile and assemble the **Software** or modified versions thereof to create **Target Software**.
- ii. The Licensee is permitted unlimited distribution of Target Software, or derivatives thereof, for Commercial purposes.

b. Protection and Security

The **Licensee** is strictly prohibited from disclosing the **Commercial Software**, **Software Derivatives** of **Commercial Software**, utilities, installation programs, associated documentation, or other proprietary information made available under under the terms of this **License** to any other parties, regardless of whether or not these were modified by the **Licensee**.

Except in relation to the **Target Software** where distribution is permitted by 4.a.ii, the **Licensee** agrees to take reasonable measures to protect all proprietary information and copyrights of **Licensor** in regards to the **Commercial Software** and **Software Derivatives** of **Commercial Software** to ensure that no unauthorised person has access to the aforementioned and that there is no unauthorised copying or distribution of the aforementioned.

c. Transfers

The **Licensee** may not distribute (except as provided for under 4.a.ii), sublicense, lease, rent nor lend the **Commercial Software** or **Software Derivatives** of **Commercial Software**, or any lawful copies thereof, or otherwise transfer any of their rights under this **License** to any other party without the prior written consent of the **Licensor**.

d. Audit

The **Licensee** shall keep all necessary accounting records for purposes of determining their compliance to this **License**. The **Licensor**, or its representative, shall have the right to audit, by prior appointment during normal business hours and no more than once per year, the **Licensee**'s relevant records and accounts that may contain information regarding the **Licensee**'s exercise of its rights and the performance of its obligations under this **License**. Any information so revealed to the **Licensor** shall be kept in confidence and used solely for the purpose of verifying the **Licensee**'s compliance with this **License**.

e. Term

This license is effective until terminated.

f. Termination

i. This license will terminate under the following conditions:

- 1. The Licensee violates its obligations as defined by this License; or
- 2. The **Licensee** violates its obligations as defined section 4 ("License Conditions and Attribution") of the eCosPro Non-Commercial Public License Version 1.0 if the **Licensee** chooses to share **Non-Commercial Software**; or
- 3. The **Licensor** reasonably believes that the **Licensee** has violated its obligations as defined by this **License** and the failure has not been corrected within 30 days after notification by the **Licensor**; or
- 4. The **Licensee** does not pay the full invoiced amount within 30 days past the net payment terms specified in the **Licensee**'s purchase order, where provided, to **Licensor**;
- 5. The Licensee becomes or is deemed insolvent; or
- 6. Any distress or execution is levied on any of the Licensee's property or assets; or
- 7. The Licensee makes or offers to make any arrangement or agreement or composition with creditors; or
- 8. The Licensee files a bankruptcy petition; or
- 9. The **Licensee** is subject to any proceedings which are equivalent or substantially similar to any of the proceedings under the above sub-clauses 5, 6, 7 or 8 under any applicable jurisdiction.

If any of the the above sub-clauses 5, 6, 7 or 8 are deemed invalid in any applicable jurisdiction, the remainder of this **License** shall remain valid.

- ii. Upon termination, the Licensee must:
 - 1. cease all use of the **Commercial Software** and **Software Derivatives** of the **Commercial Software**, including all distribution of **Target Software** derived either in full or in part from **Commercial Software**; and
 - 2. immediately return or destroy the **Commercial Software**, **Software Derivatives** of **Commercial Software**, utilities and associated documentation; and
 - 3. certify in writing to Licensor the completion of the above sub-clauses 1 and 2 in this section 4.f.ii.

Upon termination, there will be no refund of any monies paid by Licensee.

Termination of this license does not require the return or destruction of **Target Software** shipped by **Licensee** prior to license termination.

5. No Warranty

This software is provided by the **Licensor** as is and any express or implied warranties, including, but not limited to, the implied warranties of merchantability, fitness for a particular purpose and non- infringement of intellectual property rights, except where section 6.b and 6.c apply, are disclaimed. The **Licensor** does not warrant that the **Software** will meet the **Licensee**'s requirements or that operation of the **Software** will be uninterrupted or that the **Software** will be error-free.

This section (Section 5, "No Warranty") will survive the termination of this License for any reason.

6. Intellectual Property Rights

a. The intellectual property rights in the **Software** shall remain vested in the **Licensor**.

This section (6.a) will survive the termination of this License for any reason.

- b. In the event any **Software** infringes a third party's intellectual property rights, **Licensor** undertakes to either:
 - i. replace or modify the affected code so that it would not be infringing anymore; or
 - ii. obtain at Licensor's expense a license of use for Licensee having the same scope of this License.

c. The **Licensor** will indemnify the **Licensee** against any loss or damage suffered or incurred by the **Licensee** as a result of any claim that the use or possession by the **Licensee** in accordance with this agreement of any **Software** infringes the intellectual property rights of any third party.

7. Disclaimer of Damages

Some countries, including member countries of the European economic area, or some of their states, do not allow the limitation or exclusion of liability for incidental or consequential damages so the below limitation or exclusion may not apply to the **Licensee**.

To the maximum extent permitted by applicable law and regardless of whether any remedy set forth herein fails of its essential purpose, in no event will the **Licensor** be liable to the **Licensee** for any special, consequential, indirect or similar damages, including any lost profits or lost data arising out of the use or inability to use the software even if the **Licensor** has been advised of the possibility of such damages.

8. General

This **License** is governed by English law. Both the **Licensor** and the **Licensee** submit to the exclusive jurisdiction of the English courts in relation to any dispute concerning this agreement but the **Licensor** is also entitled to apply to any court worldwide for injunctive and other remedies in order to protect or enforce its Intellectual Property Rights.

Schedule A: Commercial Usage

License ID: _

The **Licensor** hereby agrees to:

1. license the software and documentation identified in 2.a below to the Licensee; and

2. re-license the software and documentation identified in 2.b below to the Licensee

under the terms and conditions of the eCosPro License Version 3.0.

This schedule defines the **Licensee** and **Licensor**, the extent which the **Software** is relicensed as well as the processor(s) and **Licensee**'s products.

1. Licensee and Licensor

Licensor:

eCosCentric Limited

The Maltings, High Street, Burwell, Cambridge, Cambridgeshire, CB25 0HB, United Kingdom Phone: +44 1223 245571 Fax: +44 1223 248712 Email: <licensing@ecoscentric.com> Web: https://www.ecoscentric.com/ Company registered in England and Wales, Reg No 04422071

Licensee:

2. Software

a. eCosPro License Version 3.0

Software which identifies itself as being licensed under the terms and conditions of the eCosPro License Version 3.0. Such software will normally contain a header of the following form in the source code:

//=====================================
//####ECOSPROCOPYRIGHTBEGIN####
//
// Copyright (C) 2010-2018 eCosCentric Limited (Licensor and author)
//
// This file is part of the eCosPro RTOS and is licensed under the
// "eCosPro License Version 3.0" (the "License") or by your own choice
// any later version. You may not use this file except in compliance
// with the License. A copy of the License can be obtained from:
// http://www.ecoscentric.com/ecospro-license.html
//
//####ECOSPROCOPYRIGHTEND####
//=

If no such header is present or possible due to the file format, the license will be identified in the accompanying LICENSE.txt file located either in the same directory or, if not present, the closest ancestor's directory containing a LICENSE.txt file.

b. Relicensed Non-Commercial Software

Non-Commercial Software that:

- i. is distributed and licensed by the Licensor; and
- ii. is provided directly to the Licensee by the Licensor; and

iii.either:

- a. does not identify itself as Middleware or
- b. is one of the following Middleware packages:



Important

All **Middleware** Packages not listed in section 2.b.iii.b of this schedule shall remain licensed under the eCosPro Non-Commercial Public License Version 1.0 (i.e. **Non-Commercial** use only).

3. Target Hardware

The following sections are examples of how targets may be defined and are indicative of the type of specifications which may be used to define the parameters under which the **Software** is licensed. For example, processors, **Licensee**'s products and combinations thereof may be used in the definition of **Target Hardware**.

a. Processor(s)

The **Software** is licensed for use on the following processor(s):

Model Numbers:	
Family/Line:	
Processor Vendor:	
b. Product (s)	
The Software is li	censed for use in the following product(s):
Product(s):	
	Product Name, Product ID, Brand Name, UPC/EAN Barcode, Description
Product Line(s):	
	Product Line Name, Functionality, Brand Name, Description

4. Authorised by Licensee

Name:	
Position:	
Signed:	
Date:	

eCos Public License

Source code distributed under the terms of the eCos Public License contains the following text:

This file is part of eCos, the Embedded Configurable Operating System. Copyright (C) YEARS, COPYRIGHT OWNER.

eCos is free software; you can redistribute it and/or modify it under the terms of the GNU General Public License as published by the Free Software Foundation; either version 2 or (at your option) any later version.

eCos is distributed in the hope that it will be useful, but WITHOUT ANY WARRANTY; without even the implied warranty of MERCHANTABILITY or FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE. See the GNU General Public License for more details.

You should have received a copy of the GNU General Public License along with eCos; if not, write to the Free Software Foundation, Inc., 59 Temple Place, Suite 330, Boston, MA 02111-1307 USA.

As a special exception, if other files instantiate templates or use macros or inline functions from this file, or you compile this file and link it with other works to produce a work based on this file, this file does not by itself cause the resulting work to be covered by the GNU General Public License. However the source code for this file must still be made available in accordance with section (3) of the GNU General Public License v2.

This exception does not invalidate any other reasons why a work based on this file might be covered by the GNU General Public License.

GNU General Public License

Version 2, June 1991

Copyright© 1989, 1991 Free Software Foundation, Inc. 51 Franklin Street, Fifth Floor, Boston, MA 02110-1301, USA

Everyone is permitted to copy and distribute verbatim copies of this license document, but changing it is not allowed.

Preamble

The licenses for most software are designed to take away your freedom to share and change it. By contrast, the GNU General Public License is intended to guarantee your freedom to share and change free software - to make sure the software is free for all its users. This General Public License applies to most of the Free Software Foundation's software and to any other program whose authors commit to using it. (Some other Free Software Foundation software is covered by the GNU Library General Public License instead.) You can apply it to your programs, too.

When we speak of free software, we are referring to freedom, not price. Our General Public Licenses are designed to make sure that you have the freedom to distribute copies of free software (and charge for this service if you wish), that you receive source code or can get it if you want it, that you can change the software or use pieces of it in new free programs; and that you know you can do these things.

To protect your rights, we need to make restrictions that forbid anyone to deny you these rights or to ask you to surrender the rights. These restrictions translate to certain responsibilities for you if you distribute copies of the software, or if you modify it.

For example, if you distribute copies of such a program, whether gratis or for a fee, you must give the recipients all the rights that you have. You must make sure that they, too, receive or can get the source code. And you must show them these terms so they know their rights.

We protect your rights with two steps:

1. copyright the software, and

2. offer you this license which gives you legal permission to copy, distribute and/or modify the software.

Also, for each author's protection and ours, we want to make certain that everyone understands that there is no warranty for this free software. If the software is modified by someone else and passed on, we want its recipients to know that what they have is not the original, so that any problems introduced by others will not reflect on the original authors' reputations.

Finally, any free program is threatened constantly by software patents. We wish to avoid the danger that redistributors of a free program will individually obtain patent licenses, in effect making the program proprietary. To prevent this, we have made it clear that any patent must be licensed for everyone's free use or not licensed at all.

The precise terms and conditions for copying, distribution and modification follow.

TERMS AND CONDITIONS FOR COPYING, DISTRIBUTION AND MODIFICATION

Section 0

This License applies to any program or other work which contains a notice placed by the copyright holder saying it may be distributed under the terms of this General Public License. The "Program", below, refers to any such program or work, and a "work based on the Program" means either the Program or any derivative work under copyright law: that is to say, a work containing the Program or a portion of it, either verbatim or with modifications and/or translated into another language. (Hereinafter, translation is included without limitation in the term "modification".) Each licensee is addressed as "you".

Activities other than copying, distribution and modification are not covered by this License; they are outside its scope. The act of running the Program is not restricted, and the output from the Program is covered only if its contents constitute a work based on the Program (independent of having been made by running the Program). Whether that is true depends on what the Program does.

Section 1

You may copy and distribute verbatim copies of the Program's source code as you receive it, in any medium, provided that you conspicuously and appropriately publish on each copy an appropriate copyright notice and disclaimer of warranty; keep intact all the notices that refer to this License and to the absence of any warranty; and give any other recipients of the Program a copy of this License along with the Program.

You may charge a fee for the physical act of transferring a copy, and you may at your option offer warranty protection in exchange for a fee.

Section 2

You may modify your copy or copies of the Program or any portion of it, thus forming a work based on the Program, and copy and distribute such modifications or work under the terms of Section 1 above, provided that you also meet all of these conditions:

- a. You must cause the modified files to carry prominent notices stating that you changed the files and the date of any change.
- b. You must cause any work that you distribute or publish, that in whole or in part contains or is derived from the Program or any part thereof, to be licensed as a whole at no charge to all third parties under the terms of this License.
- c. If the modified program normally reads commands interactively when run, you must cause it, when started running for such interactive use in the most ordinary way, to print or display an announcement including an appropriate copyright notice and a notice that there is no warranty (or else, saying that you provide a warranty) and that users may redistribute the program under these conditions, and telling the user how to view a copy of this License. (Exception: If the Program itself is interactive but does not normally print such an announcement, your work based on the Program is not required to print an announcement.)

These requirements apply to the modified work as a whole. If identifiable sections of that work are not derived from the Program, and can be reasonably considered independent and separate works in themselves, then this License, and its terms, do not apply to those sections when you distribute them as separate works. But when you distribute the same sections as part of a whole which is a work based on the Program, the distribution of the whole must be on the terms of this License, whose permissions for other licensees extend to the entire whole, and thus to each and every part regardless of who wrote it.

Thus, it is not the intent of this section to claim rights or contest your rights to work written entirely by you; rather, the intent is to exercise the right to control the distribution of derivative or collective works based on the Program.

In addition, mere aggregation of another work not based on the Program with the Program (or with a work based on the Program) on a volume of a storage or distribution medium does not bring the other work under the scope of this License.

Section 3

You may copy and distribute the Program (or a work based on it, under Section 2 in object code or executable form under the terms of Sections 1 and 2 above provided that you also do one of the following:

- a. Accompany it with the complete corresponding machine-readable source code, which must be distributed under the terms of Sections 1 and 2 above on a medium customarily used for software interchange; or,
- b. Accompany it with a written offer, valid for at least three years, to give any third party, for a charge no more than your cost of physically performing source distribution, a complete machine-readable copy of the corresponding source code, to be distributed under the terms of Sections 1 and 2 above on a medium customarily used for software interchange; or,
- c. Accompany it with the information you received as to the offer to distribute corresponding source code. (This alternative is allowed only for noncommercial distribution and only if you received the program in object code or executable form with such an offer, in accord with Subsection b above.)

The source code for a work means the preferred form of the work for making modifications to it. For an executable work, complete source code means all the source code for all modules it contains, plus any associated interface definition files, plus the scripts used to control compilation and installation of the executable. However, as a special exception, the source code distributed need not include anything that is normally distributed (in either source or binary form) with the major components

(compiler, kernel, and so on) of the operating system on which the executable runs, unless that component itself accompanies the executable.

If distribution of executable or object code is made by offering access to copy from a designated place, then offering equivalent access to copy the source code from the same place counts as distribution of the source code, even though third parties are not compelled to copy the source along with the object code.

Section 4

You may not copy, modify, sublicense, or distribute the Program except as expressly provided under this License. Any attempt otherwise to copy, modify, sublicense or distribute the Program is void, and will automatically terminate your rights under this License. However, parties who have received copies, or rights, from you under this License will not have their licenses terminated so long as such parties remain in full compliance.

Section 5

You are not required to accept this License, since you have not signed it. However, nothing else grants you permission to modify or distribute the Program or its derivative works. These actions are prohibited by law if you do not accept this License. Therefore, by modifying or distributing the Program (or any work based on the Program), you indicate your acceptance of this License to do so, and all its terms and conditions for copying, distributing or modifying the Program or works based on it.

Section 6

Each time you redistribute the Program (or any work based on the Program), the recipient automatically receives a license from the original licensor to copy, distribute or modify the Program subject to these terms and conditions. You may not impose any further restrictions on the recipients' exercise of the rights granted herein. You are not responsible for enforcing compliance by third parties to this License.

Section 7

If, as a consequence of a court judgment or allegation of patent infringement or for any other reason (not limited to patent issues), conditions are imposed on you (whether by court order, agreement or otherwise) that contradict the conditions of this License, they do not excuse you from the conditions of this License. If you cannot distribute so as to satisfy simultaneously your obligations under this License and any other pertinent obligations, then as a consequence you may not distribute the Program at all. For example, if a patent license would not permit royalty-free redistribution of the Program by all those who receive copies directly or indirectly through you, then the only way you could satisfy both it and this License would be to refrain entirely from distribution of the Program.

If any portion of this section is held invalid or unenforceable under any particular circumstance, the balance of the section is intended to apply and the section as a whole is intended to apply in other circumstances.

It is not the purpose of this section to induce you to infringe any patents or other property right claims or to contest validity of any such claims; this section has the sole purpose of protecting the integrity of the free software distribution system, which is implemented by public license practices. Many people have made generous contributions to the wide range of software distributed through that system in reliance on consistent application of that system; it is up to the author/donor to decide if he or she is willing to distribute software through any other system and a licensee cannot impose that choice.

This section is intended to make thoroughly clear what is believed to be a consequence of the rest of this License.

Section 8

If the distribution and/or use of the Program is restricted in certain countries either by patents or by copyrighted interfaces, the original copyright holder who places the Program under this License may add an explicit geographical distribution limitation excluding those countries, so that distribution is permitted only in or among countries not thus excluded. In such case, this License incorporates the limitation as if written in the body of this License.

Section 9

The Free Software Foundation may publish revised and/or new versions of the General Public License from time to time. Such new versions will be similar in spirit to the present version, but may differ in detail to address new problems or concerns.

Each version is given a distinguishing version number. If the Program specifies a version number of this License which applies to it and "any later version", you have the option of following the terms and conditions either of that version or of any later version published by the Free Software Foundation. If the Program does not specify a version number of this License, you may choose any version ever published by the Free Software Foundation.

Section 10

If you wish to incorporate parts of the Program into other free programs whose distribution conditions are different, write to the author to ask for permission. For software which is copyrighted by the Free Software Foundation, write to the Free Software Foundation; we sometimes make exceptions for this. Our decision will be guided by the two goals of preserving the free status of all derivatives of our free software and of promoting the sharing and reuse of software generally.

NO WARRANTY Section 11

BECAUSE THE PROGRAM IS LICENSED FREE OF CHARGE, THERE IS NO WARRANTY FOR THE PROGRAM, TO THE EXTENT PERMITTED BY APPLICABLE LAW. EXCEPT WHEN OTHERWISE STATED IN WRITING THE COPYRIGHT HOLDERS AND/OR OTHER PARTIES PROVIDE THE PROGRAM "AS IS" WITHOUT WARRANTY OF ANY KIND, EITHER EXPRESSED OR IMPLIED, INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, THE IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE. THE ENTIRE RISK AS TO THE QUALITY AND PERFORMANCE OF THE PROGRAM IS WITH YOU. SHOULD THE PROGRAM PROVE DEFECTIVE, YOU ASSUME THE COST OF ALL NECESSARY SERVICING, REPAIR OR CORRECTION.

Section 12

IN NO EVENT UNLESS REQUIRED BY APPLICABLE LAW OR AGREED TO IN WRITING WILL ANY COPYRIGHT HOLDER, OR ANY OTHER PARTY WHO MAY MODIFY AND/OR REDISTRIBUTE THE PROGRAM AS PERMITTED ABOVE, BE LIABLE TO YOU FOR DAMAGES, INCLUDING ANY GENERAL, SPECIAL, INCIDENTAL OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES ARISING OUT OF THE USE OR INABILITY TO USE THE PROGRAM (INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO LOSS OF DATA OR DATA BEING RENDERED INACCURATE OR LOSSES SUSTAINED BY YOU OR THIRD PARTIES OR A FAILURE OF THE PROGRAM TO OPERATE WITH ANY OTHER PROGRAMS), EVEN IF SUCH HOLDER OR OTHER PARTY HAS BEEN ADVISED OF THE POSSIBILITY OF SUCH DAMAGES.

END OF TERMS AND CONDITIONS

How to Apply These Terms to Your New Programs

If you develop a new program, and you want it to be of the greatest possible use to the public, the best way to achieve this is to make it free software which everyone can redistribute and change under these terms.

To do so, attach the following notices to the program. It is safest to attach them to the start of each source file to most effectively convey the exclusion of warranty; and each file should have at least the "copyright" line and a pointer to where the full notice is found.

<one line to give the program's name and a brief idea of what it does.> Copyright (C) <year> <name of author>

This program is free software; you can redistribute it and/or modify it under the terms of the GNU General Public License as published by the Free Software Foundation; either version 2 of the License, or (at your option) any later version.

This program is distributed in the hope that it will be useful, but WITHOUT ANY WARRANTY; without even the implied warranty of MERCHANTABILITY or FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE. See the GNU General Public License for more details.

You should have received a copy of the GNU General Public License along with this program; if not, write to the Free Software Foundation, Inc., 51 Franklin Street, Fifth Floor, Boston, MA 02110-1301 USA

Also add information on how to contact you by electronic and paper mail.

If the program is interactive, make it output a short notice like this when it starts in an interactive mode:

Gnomovision version 69, Copyright (C) year name of author Gnomovision comes with ABSOLUTELY NO WARRANTY; for details type "show w". This is free software, and you are welcome to redistribute it under certain conditions; type "show c" for details.

The hypothetical commands "show w" and "show c" should show the appropriate parts of the General Public License. Of course, the commands you use may be called something other than "show w" and "show c"; they could even be mouse-clicks or menu items--whatever suits your program.

You should also get your employer (if you work as a programmer) or your school, if any, to sign a "copyright disclaimer" for the program, if necessary. Here is a sample; alter the names:

Yoyodyne, Inc., hereby disclaims all copyright interest in the program "Gnomovision" (which makes passes at compilers) written by James Hacker.

<signature of Ty Coon>, 1 April 1989 Ty Coon, President of Vice

This General Public License does not permit incorporating your program into proprietary programs. If your program is a subroutine library, you may consider it more useful to permit linking proprietary applications with the library. If this is what you want to do, use the GNU Library General Public License instead of this License.

GNU General Public License version 3

Version 3, 29 June 2007

Copyright © 2007 Free Software Foundation, Inc. https://fsf.org/

Everyone is permitted to copy and distribute verbatim copies of this license document, but changing it is not allowed.

Preamble

The GNU General Public License is a free, copyleft license for software and other kinds of works.

The licenses for most software and other practical works are designed to take away your freedom to share and change the works. By contrast, the GNU General Public License is intended to guarantee your freedom to share and change all versions of a program—to make sure it remains free software for all its users. We, the Free Software Foundation, use the GNU General Public License for most of our software; it applies also to any other work released this way by its authors. You can apply it to your programs, too.

When we speak of free software, we are referring to freedom, not price. Our General Public Licenses are designed to make sure that you have the freedom to distribute copies of free software (and charge for them if you wish), that you receive source code or can get it if you want it, that you can change the software or use pieces of it in new free programs, and that you know you can do these things.

To protect your rights, we need to prevent others from denying you these rights or asking you to surrender the rights. Therefore, you have certain responsibilities if you distribute copies of the software, or if you modify it: responsibilities to respect the freedom of others.

For example, if you distribute copies of such a program, whether gratis or for a fee, you must pass on to the recipients the same freedoms that you received. You must make sure that they, too, receive or can get the source code. And you must show them these terms so they know their rights.

Developers that use the GNU GPL protect your rights with two steps: (1) assert copyright on the software, and (2) offer you this License giving you legal permission to copy, distribute and/or modify it.

For the developers' and authors' protection, the GPL clearly explains that there is no warranty for this free software. For both users' and authors' sake, the GPL requires that modified versions be marked as changed, so that their problems will not be attributed erroneously to authors of previous versions.

Some devices are designed to deny users access to install or run modified versions of the software inside them, although the manufacturer can do so. This is fundamentally incompatible with the aim of protecting users' freedom to change the software. The systematic pattern of such abuse occurs in the area of products for individuals to use, which is precisely where it is most unacceptable. Therefore, we have designed this version of the GPL to prohibit the practice for those products. If such problems arise substantially in other domains, we stand ready to extend this provision to those domains in future versions of the GPL, as needed to protect the freedom of users.

Finally, every program is threatened constantly by software patents. States should not allow patents to restrict development and use of software on general-purpose computers, but in those that do, we wish to avoid the special danger that patents applied to a free program could make it effectively proprietary. To prevent this, the GPL assures that patents cannot be used to render the program non-free.

The precise terms and conditions for copying, distribution and modification follow.

TERMS AND CONDITIONS

0. Definitions.

"This License" refers to version 3 of the GNU General Public License.

"Copyright" also means copyright-like laws that apply to other kinds of works, such as semiconductor masks.

"The Program" refers to any copyrightable work licensed under this License. Each licensee is addressed as "you". "Licensees" and "recipients" may be individuals or organizations.

To "modify" a work means to copy from or adapt all or part of the work in a fashion requiring copyright permission, other than the making of an exact copy. The resulting work is called a "modified version" of the earlier work or a work "based on" the earlier work.

A "covered work" means either the unmodified Program or a work based on the Program.

To "propagate" a work means to do anything with it that, without permission, would make you directly or secondarily liable for infringement under applicable copyright law, except executing it on a computer or modifying a private copy. Propagation includes copying, distribution (with or without modification), making available to the public, and in some countries other activities as well.

To "convey" a work means any kind of propagation that enables other parties to make or receive copies. Mere interaction with a user through a computer network, with no transfer of a copy, is not conveying.

An interactive user interface displays "Appropriate Legal Notices" to the extent that it includes a convenient and prominently visible feature that (1) displays an appropriate copyright notice, and (2) tells the user that there is no warranty for the work (except to the extent that warranties are provided), that licensees may convey the work under this License, and how to view a copy of this License. If the interface presents a list of user commands or options, such as a menu, a prominent item in the list meets this criterion.

1. Source Code.

The "source code" for a work means the preferred form of the work for making modifications to it. "Object code" means any non-source form of a work.

A "Standard Interface" means an interface that either is an official standard defined by a recognized standards body, or, in the case of interfaces specified for a particular programming language, one that is widely used among developers working in that language.

The "System Libraries" of an executable work include anything, other than the work as a whole, that (a) is included in the normal form of packaging a Major Component, but which is not part of that Major Component, and (b) serves only to enable use of the work with that Major Component, or to implement a Standard Interface for which an implementation is available to the public in source code form. A "Major Component", in this context, means a major essential component (kernel, window system, and so on) of the specific operating system (if any) on which the executable work runs, or a compiler used to produce the work, or an object code interpreter used to run it.

The "Corresponding Source" for a work in object code form means all the source code needed to generate, install, and (for an executable work) run the object code and to modify the work, including scripts to control those activities. However, it does not include the work's System Libraries, or general-purpose tools or generally available free programs which are used unmodified in performing those activities but which are not part of the work. For example, Corresponding Source includes interface definition files associated with source files for the work, and the source code for shared libraries and dynamically linked subprograms that the work is specifically designed to require, such as by intimate data communication or control flow between those subprograms and other parts of the work.

The Corresponding Source need not include anything that users can regenerate automatically from other parts of the Corresponding Source.

The Corresponding Source for a work in source code form is that same work.

2. Basic Permissions.

All rights granted under this License are granted for the term of copyright on the Program, and are irrevocable provided the stated conditions are met. This License explicitly affirms your unlimited permission to run the unmodified Program. The output from running a covered work is covered by this License only if the output, given its content, constitutes a covered work. This License acknowledges your rights of fair use or other equivalent, as provided by copyright law.

You may make, run and propagate covered works that you do not convey, without conditions so long as your license otherwise remains in force. You may convey covered works to others for the sole purpose of having them make modifications exclusively

for you, or provide you with facilities for running those works, provided that you comply with the terms of this License in conveying all material for which you do not control copyright. Those thus making or running the covered works for you must do so exclusively on your behalf, under your direction and control, on terms that prohibit them from making any copies of your copyrighted material outside their relationship with you.

Conveying under any other circumstances is permitted solely under the conditions stated below. Sublicensing is not allowed; section 10 makes it unnecessary.

3. Protecting Users' Legal Rights From Anti-Circumvention Law.

No covered work shall be deemed part of an effective technological measure under any applicable law fulfilling obligations under article 11 of the WIPO copyright treaty adopted on 20 December 1996, or similar laws prohibiting or restricting circumvention of such measures.

When you convey a covered work, you waive any legal power to forbid circumvention of technological measures to the extent such circumvention is effected by exercising rights under this License with respect to the covered work, and you disclaim any intention to limit operation or modification of the work as a means of enforcing, against the work's users, your or third parties' legal rights to forbid circumvention of technological measures.

4. Conveying Verbatim Copies.

You may convey verbatim copies of the Program's source code as you receive it, in any medium, provided that you conspicuously and appropriately publish on each copy an appropriate copyright notice; keep intact all notices stating that this License and any non-permissive terms added in accord with section 7 apply to the code; keep intact all notices of the absence of any warranty; and give all recipients a copy of this License along with the Program.

You may charge any price or no price for each copy that you convey, and you may offer support or warranty protection for a fee.

5. Conveying Modified Source Versions.

You may convey a work based on the Program, or the modifications to produce it from the Program, in the form of source code under the terms of section 4, provided that you also meet all of these conditions:

- a. The work must carry prominent notices stating that you modified it, and giving a relevant date.
- b. The work must carry prominent notices stating that it is released under this License and any conditions added under section 7. This requirement modifies the requirement in section 4 to "keep intact all notices".
- c. You must license the entire work, as a whole, under this License to anyone who comes into possession of a copy. This License will therefore apply, along with any applicable section 7 additional terms, to the whole of the work, and all its parts, regardless of how they are packaged. This License gives no permission to license the work in any other way, but it does not invalidate such permission if you have separately received it.
- d. If the work has interactive user interfaces, each must display Appropriate Legal Notices; however, if the Program has interactive interfaces that do not display Appropriate Legal Notices, your work need not make them do so.

A compilation of a covered work with other separate and independent works, which are not by their nature extensions of the covered work, and which are not combined with it such as to form a larger program, in or on a volume of a storage or distribution medium, is called an "aggregate" if the compilation and its resulting copyright are not used to limit the access or legal rights of the compilation's users beyond what the individual works permit. Inclusion of a covered work in an aggregate does not cause this License to apply to the other parts of the aggregate.

6. Conveying Non-Source Forms.

You may convey a covered work in object code form under the terms of sections 4 and 5, provided that you also convey the machine-readable Corresponding Source under the terms of this License, in one of these ways:

a. Convey the object code in, or embodied in, a physical product (including a physical distribution medium), accompanied by the Corresponding Source fixed on a durable physical medium customarily used for software interchange.

- b. Convey the object code in, or embodied in, a physical product (including a physical distribution medium), accompanied by a written offer, valid for at least three years and valid for as long as you offer spare parts or customer support for that product model, to give anyone who possesses the object code either (1) a copy of the Corresponding Source for all the software in the product that is covered by this License, on a durable physical medium customarily used for software interchange, for a price no more than your reasonable cost of physically performing this conveying of source, or (2) access to copy the Corresponding Source from a network server at no charge.
- c. Convey individual copies of the object code with a copy of the written offer to provide the Corresponding Source. This alternative is allowed only occasionally and noncommercially, and only if you received the object code with such an offer, in accord with subsection 6b.
- d. Convey the object code by offering access from a designated place (gratis or for a charge), and offer equivalent access to the Corresponding Source in the same way through the same place at no further charge. You need not require recipients to copy the Corresponding Source along with the object code. If the place to copy the object code is a network server, the Corresponding Source may be on a different server (operated by you or a third party) that supports equivalent copying facilities, provided you maintain clear directions next to the object code saying where to find the Corresponding Source. Regardless of what server hosts the Corresponding Source, you remain obligated to ensure that it is available for as long as needed to satisfy these requirements.
- e. Convey the object code using peer-to-peer transmission, provided you inform other peers where the object code and Corresponding Source of the work are being offered to the general public at no charge under subsection 6d.

A separable portion of the object code, whose source code is excluded from the Corresponding Source as a System Library, need not be included in conveying the object code work.

A "User Product" is either (1) a "consumer product", which means any tangible personal property which is normally used for personal, family, or household purposes, or (2) anything designed or sold for incorporation into a dwelling. In determining whether a product is a consumer product, doubtful cases shall be resolved in favor of coverage. For a particular product received by a particular user, "normally used" refers to a typical or common use of that class of product, regardless of the status of the particular user or of the way in which the particular user actually uses, or expects or is expected to use, the product. A product is a consumer product regardless of whether the product has substantial commercial, industrial or non-consumer uses, unless such uses represent the only significant mode of use of the product.

"Installation Information" for a User Product means any methods, procedures, authorization keys, or other information required to install and execute modified versions of a covered work in that User Product from a modified version of its Corresponding Source. The information must suffice to ensure that the continued functioning of the modified object code is in no case prevented or interfered with solely because modification has been made.

If you convey an object code work under this section in, or with, or specifically for use in, a User Product, and the conveying occurs as part of a transaction in which the right of possession and use of the User Product is transferred to the recipient in perpetuity or for a fixed term (regardless of how the transaction is characterized), the Corresponding Source conveyed under this section must be accompanied by the Installation Information. But this requirement does not apply if neither you nor any third party retains the ability to install modified object code on the User Product (for example, the work has been installed in ROM).

The requirement to provide Installation Information does not include a requirement to continue to provide support service, warranty, or updates for a work that has been modified or installed by the recipient, or for the User Product in which it has been modified or installed. Access to a network may be denied when the modification itself materially and adversely affects the operation of the network or violates the rules and protocols for communication across the network.

Corresponding Source conveyed, and Installation Information provided, in accord with this section must be in a format that is publicly documented (and with an implementation available to the public in source code form), and must require no special password or key for unpacking, reading or copying.

7. Additional Terms.

"Additional permissions" are terms that supplement the terms of this License by making exceptions from one or more of its conditions. Additional permissions that are applicable to the entire Program shall be treated as though they were included in this License, to the extent that they are valid under applicable law. If additional permissions apply only to part of the Program,

that part may be used separately under those permissions, but the entire Program remains governed by this License without regard to the additional permissions.

When you convey a copy of a covered work, you may at your option remove any additional permissions from that copy, or from any part of it. (Additional permissions may be written to require their own removal in certain cases when you modify the work.) You may place additional permissions on material, added by you to a covered work, for which you have or can give appropriate copyright permission.

Notwithstanding any other provision of this License, for material you add to a covered work, you may (if authorized by the copyright holders of that material) supplement the terms of this License with terms:

- a. Disclaiming warranty or limiting liability differently from the terms of sections 15 and 16 of this License; or
- b. Requiring preservation of specified reasonable legal notices or author attributions in that material or in the Appropriate Legal Notices displayed by works containing it; or
- c. Prohibiting misrepresentation of the origin of that material, or requiring that modified versions of such material be marked in reasonable ways as different from the original version; or
- d. Limiting the use for publicity purposes of names of licensors or authors of the material; or
- e. Declining to grant rights under trademark law for use of some trade names, trademarks, or service marks; or
- f. Requiring indemnification of licensors and authors of that material by anyone who conveys the material (or modified versions of it) with contractual assumptions of liability to the recipient, for any liability that these contractual assumptions directly impose on those licensors and authors.

All other non-permissive additional terms are considered "further restrictions" within the meaning of section 10. If the Program as you received it, or any part of it, contains a notice stating that it is governed by this License along with a term that is a further restriction, you may remove that term. If a license document contains a further restriction but permits relicensing or conveying under this License, you may add to a covered work material governed by the terms of that license document, provided that the further restriction does not survive such relicensing or conveying.

If you add terms to a covered work in accord with this section, you must place, in the relevant source files, a statement of the additional terms that apply to those files, or a notice indicating where to find the applicable terms.

Additional terms, permissive or non-permissive, may be stated in the form of a separately written license, or stated as exceptions; the above requirements apply either way.

8. Termination.

You may not propagate or modify a covered work except as expressly provided under this License. Any attempt otherwise to propagate or modify it is void, and will automatically terminate your rights under this License (including any patent licenses granted under the third paragraph of section 11).

However, if you cease all violation of this License, then your license from a particular copyright holder is reinstated (a) provisionally, unless and until the copyright holder explicitly and finally terminates your license, and (b) permanently, if the copyright holder fails to notify you of the violation by some reasonable means prior to 60 days after the cessation.

Moreover, your license from a particular copyright holder is reinstated permanently if the copyright holder notifies you of the violation by some reasonable means, this is the first time you have received notice of violation of this License (for any work) from that copyright holder, and you cure the violation prior to 30 days after your receipt of the notice.

Termination of your rights under this section does not terminate the licenses of parties who have received copies or rights from you under this License. If your rights have been terminated and not permanently reinstated, you do not qualify to receive new licenses for the same material under section 10.

9. Acceptance Not Required for Having Copies.

You are not required to accept this License in order to receive or run a copy of the Program. Ancillary propagation of a covered work occurring solely as a consequence of using peer-to-peer transmission to receive a copy likewise does not require

acceptance. However, nothing other than this License grants you permission to propagate or modify any covered work. These actions infringe copyright if you do not accept this License. Therefore, by modifying or propagating a covered work, you indicate your acceptance of this License to do so.

10. Automatic Licensing of Downstream Recipients.

Each time you convey a covered work, the recipient automatically receives a license from the original licensors, to run, modify and propagate that work, subject to this License. You are not responsible for enforcing compliance by third parties with this License.

An "entity transaction" is a transaction transferring control of an organization, or substantially all assets of one, or subdividing an organization, or merging organizations. If propagation of a covered work results from an entity transaction, each party to that transaction who receives a copy of the work also receives whatever licenses to the work the party's predecessor in interest had or could give under the previous paragraph, plus a right to possession of the Corresponding Source of the work from the predecessor in interest, if the predecessor has it or can get it with reasonable efforts.

You may not impose any further restrictions on the exercise of the rights granted or affirmed under this License. For example, you may not impose a license fee, royalty, or other charge for exercise of rights granted under this License, and you may not initiate litigation (including a cross-claim or counterclaim in a lawsuit) alleging that any patent claim is infringed by making, using, selling, offering for sale, or importing the Program or any portion of it.

11. Patents.

A "contributor" is a copyright holder who authorizes use under this License of the Program or a work on which the Program is based. The work thus licensed is called the contributor's "contributor version".

A contributor's "essential patent claims" are all patent claims owned or controlled by the contributor, whether already acquired or hereafter acquired, that would be infringed by some manner, permitted by this License, of making, using, or selling its contributor version, but do not include claims that would be infringed only as a consequence of further modification of the contributor version. For purposes of this definition, "control" includes the right to grant patent sublicenses in a manner consistent with the requirements of this License.

Each contributor grants you a non-exclusive, worldwide, royalty-free patent license under the contributor's essential patent claims, to make, use, sell, offer for sale, import and otherwise run, modify and propagate the contents of its contributor version.

In the following three paragraphs, a "patent license" is any express agreement or commitment, however denominated, not to enforce a patent (such as an express permission to practice a patent or covenant not to sue for patent infringement). To "grant" such a patent license to a party means to make such an agreement or commitment not to enforce a patent against the party.

If you convey a covered work, knowingly relying on a patent license, and the Corresponding Source of the work is not available for anyone to copy, free of charge and under the terms of this License, through a publicly available network server or other readily accessible means, then you must either (1) cause the Corresponding Source to be so available, or (2) arrange to deprive yourself of the benefit of the patent license for this particular work, or (3) arrange, in a manner consistent with the requirements of this License, to extend the patent license to downstream recipients. "Knowingly relying" means you have actual knowledge that, but for the patent license, your conveying the covered work in a country, or your recipient's use of the covered work in a country, would infringe one or more identifiable patents in that country that you have reason to believe are valid.

If, pursuant to or in connection with a single transaction or arrangement, you convey, or propagate by procuring conveyance of, a covered work, and grant a patent license to some of the parties receiving the covered work authorizing them to use, propagate, modify or convey a specific copy of the covered work, then the patent license you grant is automatically extended to all recipients of the covered work and works based on it.

A patent license is "discriminatory" if it does not include within the scope of its coverage, prohibits the exercise of, or is conditioned on the non-exercise of one or more of the rights that are specifically granted under this License. You may not convey a covered work if you are a party to an arrangement with a third party that is in the business of distributing software, under which you make payment to the third party based on the extent of your activity of conveying the work, and under which the third party grants, to any of the parties who would receive the covered work from you, a discriminatory patent license (a) in connection with copies of the covered work conveyed by you (or copies made from those copies), or (b) primarily for and

in connection with specific products or compilations that contain the covered work, unless you entered into that arrangement, or that patent license was granted, prior to 28 March 2007.

Nothing in this License shall be construed as excluding or limiting any implied license or other defenses to infringement that may otherwise be available to you under applicable patent law.

12. No Surrender of Others' Freedom.

If conditions are imposed on you (whether by court order, agreement or otherwise) that contradict the conditions of this License, they do not excuse you from the conditions of this License. If you cannot convey a covered work so as to satisfy simultaneously your obligations under this License and any other pertinent obligations, then as a consequence you may not convey it at all. For example, if you agree to terms that obligate you to collect a royalty for further conveying from those to whom you convey the Program, the only way you could satisfy both those terms and this License would be to refrain entirely from conveying the Program.

13. Use with the GNU Affero General Public License.

Notwithstanding any other provision of this License, you have permission to link or combine any covered work with a work licensed under version 3 of the GNU Affero General Public License into a single combined work, and to convey the resulting work. The terms of this License will continue to apply to the part which is the covered work, but the special requirements of the GNU Affero General Public License, section 13, concerning interaction through a network will apply to the combination as such.

14. Revised Versions of this License.

The Free Software Foundation may publish revised and/or new versions of the GNU General Public License from time to time. Such new versions will be similar in spirit to the present version, but may differ in detail to address new problems or concerns.

Each version is given a distinguishing version number. If the Program specifies that a certain numbered version of the GNU General Public License "or any later version" applies to it, you have the option of following the terms and conditions either of that numbered version or of any later version published by the Free Software Foundation. If the Program does not specify a version number of the GNU General Public License, you may choose any version ever published by the Free Software Foundation.

If the Program specifies that a proxy can decide which future versions of the GNU General Public License can be used, that proxy's public statement of acceptance of a version permanently authorizes you to choose that version for the Program.

Later license versions may give you additional or different permissions. However, no additional obligations are imposed on any author or copyright holder as a result of your choosing to follow a later version.

15. Disclaimer of Warranty.

THERE IS NO WARRANTY FOR THE PROGRAM, TO THE EXTENT PERMITTED BY APPLICABLE LAW. EXCEPT WHEN OTHERWISE STATED IN WRITING THE COPYRIGHT HOLDERS AND/OR OTHER PARTIES PROVIDE THE PROGRAM "AS IS" WITHOUT WARRANTY OF ANY KIND, EITHER EXPRESSED OR IMPLIED, INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, THE IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE. THE ENTIRE RISK AS TO THE QUALITY AND PERFORMANCE OF THE PROGRAM IS WITH YOU. SHOULD THE PROGRAM PROVE DEFECTIVE, YOU ASSUME THE COST OF ALL NECESSARY SERVICING, REPAIR OR CORRECTION.

16. Limitation of Liability.

IN NO EVENT UNLESS REQUIRED BY APPLICABLE LAW OR AGREED TO IN WRITING WILL ANY COPYRIGHT HOLDER, OR ANY OTHER PARTY WHO MODIFIES AND/OR CONVEYS THE PROGRAM AS PERMITTED ABOVE, BE LIABLE TO YOU FOR DAMAGES, INCLUDING ANY GENERAL, SPECIAL, INCIDENTAL OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES ARISING OUT OF THE USE OR INABILITY TO USE THE PROGRAM (INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO LOSS OF DATA OR DATA BEING RENDERED INACCURATE OR LOSSES SUSTAINED BY YOU OR THIRD PARTIES OR A FAILURE OF THE PROGRAM TO OPERATE WITH ANY OTHER PROGRAMS), EVEN IF SUCH HOLDER OR OTHER PARTY HAS BEEN ADVISED OF THE POSSIBILITY OF SUCH DAMAGES.

17. Interpretation of Sections 15 and 16.

If the disclaimer of warranty and limitation of liability provided above cannot be given local legal effect according to their terms, reviewing courts shall apply local law that most closely approximates an absolute waiver of all civil liability in connection with the Program, unless a warranty or assumption of liability accompanies a copy of the Program in return for a fee.

END OF TERMS AND CONDITIONS

How to Apply These Terms to Your New Programs

If you develop a new program, and you want it to be of the greatest possible use to the public, the best way to achieve this is to make it free software which everyone can redistribute and change under these terms.

To do so, attach the following notices to the program. It is safest to attach them to the start of each source file to most effectively state the exclusion of warranty; and each file should have at least the "copyright" line and a pointer to where the full notice is found.

one line to give the program's name and a brief idea of what it does. Copyright (C) year name of author

This program is free software: you can redistribute it and/or modify it under the terms of the GNU General Public License as published by the Free Software Foundation, either version 3 of the License, or (at your option) any later version.

This program is distributed in the hope that it will be useful, but WITHOUT ANY WARRANTY; without even the implied warranty of MERCHANTABILITY or FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE. See the GNU General Public License for more details.

You should have received a copy of the GNU General Public License along with this program. If not, see https://www.gnu.org/licenses/.

Also add information on how to contact you by electronic and paper mail.

If the program does terminal interaction, make it output a short notice like this when it starts in an interactive mode:

program Copyright (C) year name of author This program comes with ABSOLUTELY NO WARRANTY; for details type `show w'. This is free software, and you are welcome to redistribute it under certain conditions; type `show c' for details.

The hypothetical commands 'show w' and 'show c' should show the appropriate parts of the General Public License. Of course, your program's commands might be different; for a GUI interface, you would use an "about box".

You should also get your employer (if you work as a programmer) or school, if any, to sign a "copyright disclaimer" for the program, if necessary. For more information on this, and how to apply and follow the GNU GPL, see https://www.gnu.org/licenses/.

The GNU General Public License does not permit incorporating your program into proprietary programs. If your program is a subroutine library, you may consider it more useful to permit linking proprietary applications with the library. If this is what you want to do, use the GNU Lesser General Public License instead of this License. But first, please read https://www.gnu.org/licenses/why-not-lgpl.html.

Modified BSD "2 clause" and "3 clause" Licenses

Copyright (c) *<XXX>*. All rights reserved.

Redistribution and use in source and binary forms, with or without modification, are permitted provided that the following conditions are met:

- 1. Redistributions of source code must retain the above copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer.
- 2. Redistributions in binary form must reproduce the above copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer in the documentation and/or other materials provided with the distribution.
- 3. (3 *clause*) Neither the name of the project nor the names of its contributors may be used to endorse or promote products derived from this software without specific prior written permission.

THIS SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED BY THE AUTHOR "AS IS" AND ANY EXPRESS OR IMPLIED WARRANTIES, INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, THE IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE ARE DISCLAIMED. IN NO EVENT SHALL THE AUTHOR BE LIABLE FOR ANY DIRECT, INDIRECT, INCIDENTAL, SPECIAL, EXEMPLARY, OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES (INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, PROCUREMENT OF SUBSTITUTE GOODS OR SERVICES; LOSS OF USE, DATA, OR PROFITS; OR BUSINESS INTERRUPTION) HOWEVER CAUSED AND ON ANY THEORY OF LIABILITY, WHETHER IN CONTRACT, STRICT LIABILITY, OR TORT (INCLUDING NEGLIGENCE OR OTHERWISE) ARISING IN ANY WAY OUT OF THE USE OF THIS SOFTWARE, EVEN IF ADVISED OF THE POSSIBILITY OF SUCH DAMAGE.



Note

Multiple licenses of this format exist with differing licensors as indicated by $\langle XXX \rangle$ in the above template.

Modified BSD "4 clause" Licenses

Copyright (c) *<XXX>*. All rights reserved.

Redistribution and use in source and binary forms, with or without modification, are permitted provided that the following conditions are met:

- 1. Redistributions of source code must retain the above copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer.
- 2. Redistributions in binary form must reproduce the above copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer in the documentation and/or other materials provided with the distribution.
- 3. All advertising materials mentioning features or use of this software must display the following acknowledgement: This product includes software developed by $\langle XXX \rangle$.
- 4. Neither the name of the project nor the names of its contributors may be used to endorse or promote products derived from this software without specific prior written permission.

THIS SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED BY THE AUTHOR "AS IS" AND ANY EXPRESS OR IMPLIED WARRANTIES, INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, THE IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE ARE DISCLAIMED. IN NO EVENT SHALL THE AUTHOR BE LIABLE FOR ANY DIRECT, INDIRECT, INCIDENTAL, SPECIAL, EXEMPLARY, OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES (INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, PROCUREMENT OF SUBSTITUTE GOODS OR SERVICES; LOSS OF USE, DATA, OR PROFITS; OR BUSINESS INTERRUPTION) HOWEVER CAUSED AND ON ANY THEORY OF LIABILITY, WHETHER IN CONTRACT, STRICT LIABILITY, OR TORT (INCLUDING NEGLIGENCE OR OTHERWISE) ARISING IN ANY WAY OUT OF THE USE OF THIS SOFTWARE, EVEN IF ADVISED OF THE POSSIBILITY OF SUCH DAMAGE.



Note

Multiple licenses of this format exist with differing licensors as indicated by *<XXX>* in the above template.

ZLIB License

/* zlib.h -- interface of the 'zlib' general purpose compression library version 1.2.3, July 18th, 2005

Copyright (C) 1995-2005 Jean-loup Gailly and Mark Adler

This software is provided "as-is", without any express or implied warranty. In no event will the authors be held liable for any damages arising from the use of this software.

Permission is granted to anyone to use this software for any purpose, including commercial applications, and to alter it and redistribute it freely, subject to the following restrictions:

- 1. The origin of this software must not be misrepresented; you must not claim that you wrote the original software. If you use this software in a product, an acknowledgment in the product documentation would be appreciated but is not required.
- 2. Altered source versions must be plainly marked as such, and must not be misrepresented as being the original software.

3. This notice may not be removed or altered from any source distribution.

Jean-loup Gailly jloup@gzip.org Mark Adler madler@alumni.caltech.edu */

Eclipse Public License - v 1.0

THE ACCOMPANYING PROGRAM IS PROVIDED UNDER THE TERMS OF THIS ECLIPSE PUBLIC LICENSE ("AGREEMENT"). ANY USE, REPRODUCTION OR DISTRIBUTION OF THE PROGRAM CONSTITUTES RECIPIENT'S ACCEPTANCE OF THIS AGREEMENT.

1. DEFINITIONS

"Contribution" means:

- a. in the case of the initial Contributor, the initial code and documentation distributed under this Agreement, and
- b. in the case of each subsequent Contributor:
 - i. changes to the Program, and
 - ii. additions to the Program;

where such changes and/or additions to the Program originate from and are distributed by that particular Contributor. A Contribution 'originates' from a Contributor if it was added to the Program by such Contributor itself or anyone acting on such Contributor's behalf. Contributions do not include additions to the Program which: (i) are separate modules of software distributed in conjunction with the Program under their own license agreement, and (ii) are not derivative works of the Program.

"Contributor" means any person or entity that distributes the Program.

"Licensed Patents" mean patent claims licensable by a Contributor which are necessarily infringed by the use or sale of its Contribution alone or when combined with the Program.

"Program" means the Contributions distributed in accordance with this Agreement.

"Recipient" means anyone who receives the Program under this Agreement, including all Contributors.

2. GRANT OF RIGHTS

- a. Subject to the terms of this Agreement, each Contributor hereby grants Recipient a non-exclusive, worldwide, royalty-free copyright license to reproduce, prepare derivative works of, publicly display, publicly perform, distribute and sublicense the Contribution of such Contributor, if any, and such derivative works, in source code and object code form.
- b. Subject to the terms of this Agreement, each Contributor hereby grants Recipient a non-exclusive, worldwide, royalty-free patent license under Licensed Patents to make, use, sell, offer to sell, import and otherwise transfer the Contribution of such Contributor, if any, in source code and object code form. This patent license shall apply to the combination of the Contribution and the Program if, at the time the Contribution is added by the Contributor, such addition of the Contribution causes such combination to be covered by the Licensed Patents. The patent license shall not apply to any other combinations which include the Contribution. No hardware per se is licensed hereunder.
- c. Recipient understands that although each Contributor grants the licenses to its Contributions set forth herein, no assurances are provided by any Contributor that the Program does not infringe the patent or other intellectual property rights of any other entity. Each Contributor disclaims any liability to Recipient for claims brought by any other entity based on infringement of intellectual property rights or otherwise. As a condition to exercising the rights and licenses granted hereunder, each Recipient hereby assumes sole responsibility to secure any other intellectual property rights needed, if any. For example, if a third party patent license is required to allow Recipient to distribute the Program, it is Recipient's responsibility to acquire that license before distributing the Program.
- d. Each Contributor represents that to its knowledge it has sufficient copyright rights in its Contribution, if any, to grant the copyright license set forth in this Agreement.

3. REQUIREMENTS

A Contributor may choose to distribute the Program in object code form under its own license agreement, provided that:

- a. it complies with the terms and conditions of this Agreement; and
- b. its license agreement:
 - i. effectively disclaims on behalf of all Contributors all warranties and conditions, express and implied, including warranties or conditions of title and non-infringement, and implied warranties or conditions of merchantability and fitness for a particular purpose;
 - ii. effectively excludes on behalf of all Contributors all liability for damages, including direct, indirect, special, incidental and consequential damages, such as lost profits;
 - iii. states that any provisions which differ from this Agreement are offered by that Contributor alone and not by any other party; and
 - iv. states that source code for the Program is available from such Contributor, and informs licensees how to obtain it in a reasonable manner on or through a medium customarily used for software exchange.

When the Program is made available in source code form:

- a. it must be made available under this Agreement; and
- b. a copy of this Agreement must be included with each copy of the Program.

Contributors may not remove or alter any copyright notices contained within the Program

Each Contributor must identify itself as the originator of its Contribution, if any, in a manner that reasonably allows subsequent Recipients to identify the originator of the Contribution.

4. COMMERCIAL DISTRIBUTION

Commercial distributors of software may accept certain responsibilities with respect to end users, business partners and the like. While this license is intended to facilitate the commercial use of the Program, the Contributor who includes the Program in a commercial product offering should do so in a manner which does not create potential liability for other Contributors. Therefore, if a Contributor includes the Program in a commercial product offering, such Contributor ("Commercial Contributor") hereby agrees to defend and indemnify every other Contributor ("Indemnified Contributor") against any losses, damages and costs (collectively "Losses") arising from claims, lawsuits and other legal actions brought by a third party against the Indemnified Contributor to the extent caused by the acts or omissions of such Commercial Contributor in connection with its distribution of the Program in a commercial product offering. The obligations in this section do not apply to any claims or Losses relating to any actual or alleged intellectual property infringement. In order to qualify, an Indemnified Contributor to control, and cooperate with the Commercial Contributor in, the defense and any related settlement negotiations. The Indemnified Contributor may participate in any such claim at its own expense.

For example, a Contributor might include the Program in a commercial product offering, Product X. That Contributor is then a Commercial Contributor. If that Commercial Contributor then makes performance claims, or offers warranties related to Product X, those performance claims and warranties are such Commercial Contributor's responsibility alone. Under this section, the Commercial Contributor would have to defend claims against the other Contributors related to those performance claims and warranties, and if a court requires any other Contributor to pay any damages as a result, the Commercial Contributor must pay those damages.

5. NO WARRANTY

EXCEPT AS EXPRESSLY SET FORTH IN THIS AGREEMENT, THE PROGRAM IS PROVIDED ON AN "AS IS" BASIS, WITHOUT WARRANTIES OR CONDITIONS OF ANY KIND, EITHER EXPRESS OR IMPLIED INCLUDING, WITHOUT LIMITATION, ANY WARRANTIES OR CONDITIONS OF TITLE, NON-INFRINGEMENT,

MERCHANTABILITY OR FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE. Each Recipient is solely responsible for determining the appropriateness of using and distributing the Program and assumes all risks associated with its exercise of rights under this Agreement, including but not limited to the risks and costs of program errors, compliance with applicable laws, damage to or loss of data, programs or equipment, and unavailability or interruption of operations.

6. DISCLAIMER OF LIABILITY

EXCEPT AS EXPRESSLY SET FORTH IN THIS AGREEMENT, NEITHER RECIPIENT NOR ANY CONTRIBUTORS SHALL HAVE ANY LIABILITY FOR ANY DIRECT, INDIRECT, INCIDENTAL, SPECIAL, EXEMPLARY, OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES (INCLUDING WITHOUT LIMITATION LOST PROFITS), HOWEVER CAUSED AND ON ANY THEORY OF LIABILITY, WHETHER IN CONTRACT, STRICT LIABILITY, OR TORT (INCLUDING NEGLIGENCE OR OTHERWISE) ARISING IN ANY WAY OUT OF THE USE OR DISTRIBUTION OF THE PROGRAM OR THE EXERCISE OF ANY RIGHTS GRANTED HEREUNDER, EVEN IF ADVISED OF THE POSSIBILITY OF SUCH DAMAGES.

7. GENERAL

If any provision of this Agreement is invalid or unenforceable under applicable law, it shall not affect the validity or enforceability of the remainder of the terms of this Agreement, and without further action by the parties hereto, such provision shall be reformed to the minimum extent necessary to make such provision valid and enforceable.

If Recipient institutes patent litigation against any entity (including a cross-claim or counterclaim in a lawsuit) alleging that the Program itself (excluding combinations of the Program with other software or hardware) infringes such Recipient's patent(s), then such Recipient's rights granted under Section 2(b) shall terminate as of the date such litigation is filed.

All Recipient's rights under this Agreement shall terminate if it fails to comply with any of the material terms or conditions of this Agreement and does not cure such failure in a reasonable period of time after becoming aware of such noncompliance. If all Recipient's rights under this Agreement terminate, Recipient agrees to cease use and distribution of the Program as soon as reasonably practicable. However, Recipient's obligations under this Agreement and any licenses granted by Recipient relating to the Program shall continue and survive.

Everyone is permitted to copy and distribute copies of this Agreement, but in order to avoid inconsistency the Agreement is copyrighted and may only be modified in the following manner. The Agreement Steward reserves the right to publish new versions (including revisions) of this Agreement from time to time. No one other than the Agreement Steward has the right to modify this Agreement. The Eclipse Foundation is the initial Agreement Steward. The Eclipse Foundation may assign the responsibility to serve as the Agreement Steward to a suitable separate entity. Each new version of the Agreement will be given a distinguishing version number. The Program (including Contributions) may always be distributed subject to the version of the Agreement under which it was received. In addition, after a new version of the Agreement is published, Contributor may elect to distribute the Program (including its Contributions) under the new version. Except as expressly stated in Sections 2(a) and 2(b) above, Recipient receives no rights or licenses to the intellectual property of any Contributor under this Agreement, whether expressly, by implication, estoppel or otherwise. All rights in the Program not expressly granted under this Agreement are reserved.

This Agreement is governed by the laws of the State of New York and the intellectual property laws of the United States of America. No party to this Agreement will bring a legal action under this Agreement more than one year after the cause of action arose. Each party waives its rights to a jury trial in any resulting litigation.

Open Publication License

v1.0, 8 June 1999

I. REQUIREMENTS ON BOTH UNMODIFIED AND MODIFIED VERSIONS

The Open Publication works may be reproduced and distributed in whole or in part, in any medium physical or electronic, provided that the terms of this license are adhered to, and that this license or an incorporation of it by reference (with any options elected by the author(s) and/or publisher) is displayed in the reproduction.

Proper form for an incorporation by reference is as follows:

Copyright (c) <year> by <author's name or designee>. This material may be distributed only subject to the terms and conditions set forth in the Open Publication License, vX.Y or later (the latest version is presently available at http://www.opencontent.org/openpub/).

The reference must be immediately followed with any options elected by the author(s) and/or publisher of the document (see section VI).

Commercial redistribution of Open Publication-licensed material is permitted.

Any publication in standard (paper) book form shall require the citation of the original publisher and author. The publisher and author's names shall appear on all outer surfaces of the book. On all outer surfaces of the book the original publisher's name shall be as large as the title of the work and cited as possessive with respect to the title.

II. COPYRIGHT

The copyright to each Open Publication is owned by its author(s) or designee.

III. SCOPE OF LICENSE

The following license terms apply to all Open Publication works, unless otherwise explicitly stated in the document.

Mere aggregation of Open Publication works or a portion of an Open Publication work with other works or programs on the same media shall not cause this license to apply to those other works. The aggregate work shall contain a notice specifying the inclusion of the Open Publication material and appropriate copyright notice.

SEVERABILITY. If any part of this license is found to be unenforceable in any jurisdiction, the remaining portions of the license remain in force.

NO WARRANTY. Open Publication works are licensed and provided "as is" without warranty of any kind, express or implied, including, but not limited to, the implied warranties of merchantability and fitness for a particular purpose or a warranty of non-infringement.

IV. REQUIREMENTS ON MODIFIED WORKS

All modified versions of documents covered by this license, including translations, anthologies, compilations and partial documents, must meet the following requirements:

- 1. The modified version must be labeled as such.
- 2. The person making the modifications must be identified and the modifications dated.
- 3. Acknowledgement of the original author and publisher if applicable must be retained according to normal academic citation practices.
- 4. The location of the original unmodified document must be identified.
- 5. The original author's (or authors') name(s) may not be used to assert or imply endorsement of the resulting document without the original author's (or authors') permission.

V. GOOD-PRACTICE RECOMMENDATIONS

In addition to the requirements of this license, it is requested from and strongly recommended of redistributors that:

- 1. If you are distributing Open Publication works on hardcopy or CD-ROM, you provide email notification to the authors of your intent to redistribute at least thirty days before your manuscript or media freeze, to give the authors time to provide updated documents. This notification should describe modifications, if any, made to the document.
- 2. All substantive modifications (including deletions) be either clearly marked up in the document or else described in an attachment to the document.
- 3. Finally, while it is not mandatory under this license, it is considered good form to offer a free copy of any hardcopy and CD-ROM expression of an Open Publication-licensed work to its author(s).

VI. LICENSE OPTIONS

The author(s) and/or publisher of an Open Publication-licensed document may elect certain options by appending language to the reference to or copy of the license. These options are considered part of the license instance and must be included with the license (or its incorporation by reference) in derived works.

A. To prohibit distribution of substantively modified versions without the explicit permission of the author(s). "Substantive modification" is defined as a change to the semantic content of the document, and excludes mere changes in format or typographical corrections.

To accomplish this, add the phrase `Distribution of substantively modified versions of this document is prohibited without the explicit permission of the copyright holder.' to the license reference or copy.

B. To prohibit any publication of this work or derivative works in whole or in part in standard (paper) book form for commercial purposes is prohibited unless prior permission is obtained from the copyright holder.

To accomplish this, add the phrase 'Distribution of the work or derivative of the work in any standard (paper) book form is prohibited unless prior permission is obtained from the copyright holder.' to the license reference or copy.

OPEN PUBLICATION POLICY APPENDIX:

(This is not considered part of the license.)

Open Publication works are available in source format via the Open Publication home page at http://works.opencontent.org/.

Open Publication authors who want to include their own license on Open Publication works may do so, as long as their terms are not more restrictive than the Open Publication license.

If you have questions about the Open Publication License, please contact David Wiley, and/or the Open Publication Authors' List at opal@opencontent.org, via email.

To subscribe to the Open Publication Authors' List: Send E-mail to opal-request@opencontent.org with the word "subscribe" in the body.

To post to the Open Publication Authors' List: Send E-mail to opal@opencontent.org or simply reply to a previous post.

To unsubscribe from the Open Publication Authors' List: Send E-mail to opal-request@opencontent.org with the word "unsubscribe" in the body.

Yaffs GPL Dual license

The eCos Yaffs Filesystem package is licensed under the terms of the GNU GENERAL PUBLIC LICENSE Version 2 and therefore has all the associated GPLv2 obligations.



Warning

These obligations are incompatible with the eCosPro License which does not permit redistribution of source code.

To eliminate the obligations of the GPL, an alternative commercial license for all code provided with the eCos Yaffs Filesystem package is available through eCosCentric. This license is perpetual, world-wide, non-exclusive, carries no continuing royalty and is mandatory for redistibution of all object and/or binary forms of the **Target Software** as specified in the eCosPro License.

Apache License

Version 2.0, January 2004 http://www.apache.org/licenses/

TERMS AND CONDITIONS FOR USE, REPRODUCTION, AND DISTRIBUTION

1. Definitions.

"License" shall mean the terms and conditions for use, reproduction, and distribution as defined by Sections 1 through 9 of this document.

"Licensor" shall mean the copyright owner or entity authorized by the copyright owner that is granting the License.

"Legal Entity" shall mean the union of the acting entity and all other entities that control, are controlled by, or are under common control with that entity. For the purposes of this definition, "control" means (i) the power, direct or indirect, to cause the direction or management of such entity, whether by contract or otherwise, or (ii) ownership of fifty percent (50%) or more of the outstanding shares, or (iii) beneficial ownership of such entity.

"You" (or "Your") shall mean an individual or Legal Entity exercising permissions granted by this License.

"Source" form shall mean the preferred form for making modifications, including but not limited to software source code, documentation source, and configuration files.

"Object" form shall mean any form resulting from mechanical transformation or translation of a Source form, including but not limited to compiled object code, generated documentation, and conversions to other media types.

"Work" shall mean the work of authorship, whether in Source or Object form, made available under the License, as indicated by a copyright notice that is included in or attached to the work (an example is provided in the Appendix below).

"Derivative Works" shall mean any work, whether in Source or Object form, that is based on (or derived from) the Work and for which the editorial revisions, annotations, elaborations, or other modifications represent, as a whole, an original work of authorship. For the purposes of this License, Derivative Works shall not include works that remain separable from, or merely link (or bind by name) to the interfaces of, the Work and Derivative Works thereof.

"Contribution" shall mean any work of authorship, including the original version of the Work and any modifications or additions to that Work or Derivative Works thereof, that is intentionally submitted to Licensor for inclusion in the Work by the copyright owner or by an individual or Legal Entity authorized to submit on behalf of the copyright owner. For the purposes of this definition, "submitted" means any form of electronic, verbal, or written communication sent to the Licensor or its representatives, including but not limited to communication on electronic mailing lists, source code control systems, and issue tracking systems that are managed by, or on behalf of, the Licensor for the purpose of discussing and improving the Work, but excluding communication that is conspicuously marked or otherwise designated in writing by the copyright owner as "Not a Contribution."

"Contributor" shall mean Licensor and any individual or Legal Entity on behalf of whom a Contribution has been received by Licensor and subsequently incorporated within the Work.

- 2. Grant of Copyright License. Subject to the terms and conditions of this License, each Contributor hereby grants to You a perpetual, worldwide, non-exclusive, no-charge, royalty-free, irrevocable copyright license to reproduce, prepare Derivative Works of, publicly display, publicly perform, sublicense, and distribute the Work and such Derivative Works in Source or Object form.
- 3. Grant of Patent License. Subject to the terms and conditions of this License, each Contributor hereby grants to You a perpetual, worldwide, non-exclusive, no-charge, royalty-free, irrevocable (except as stated in this section) patent license to make, have made, use, offer to sell, sell, import, and otherwise transfer the Work, where such license applies only to those patent claims licensable by such Contributor that are necessarily infringed by their Contribution(s) alone or by combination of their Contribution(s) with the Work to which such Contribution(s) was submitted. If You institute patent litigation against any entity (including a cross-claim or counterclaim in a lawsuit) alleging that the Work or a Contribution incorporated within the Work constitutes direct or contributory patent infringement, then any patent licenses granted to You under this License for that Work shall terminate as of the date such litigation is filed.

- 4. Redistribution. You may reproduce and distribute copies of the Work or Derivative Works thereof in any medium, with or without modifications, and in Source or Object form, provided that You meet the following conditions:
 - a. You must give any other recipients of the Work or Derivative Works a copy of this License; and
 - b. You must cause any modified files to carry prominent notices stating that You changed the files; and
 - c. You must retain, in the Source form of any Derivative Works that You distribute, all copyright, patent, trademark, and attribution notices from the Source form of the Work, excluding those notices that do not pertain to any part of the Derivative Works; and
 - d. If the Work includes a "NOTICE" text file as part of its distribution, then any Derivative Works that You distribute must include a readable copy of the attribution notices contained within such NOTICE file, excluding those notices that do not pertain to any part of the Derivative Works, in at least one of the following places: within a NOTICE text file distributed as part of the Derivative Works; within the Source form or documentation, if provided along with the Derivative Works; or, within a display generated by the Derivative Works, if and wherever such third-party notices normally appear. The contents of the NOTICE file are for informational purposes only and do not modify the License. You may add Your own attribution notices within Derivative Works that You distribute, alongside or as an addendum to the NOTICE text from the Work, provided that such additional attribution notices cannot be construed as modifying the License.

You may add Your own copyright statement to Your modifications and may provide additional or different license terms and conditions for use, reproduction, or distribution of Your modifications, or for any such Derivative Works as a whole, provided Your use, reproduction, and distribution of the Work otherwise complies with the conditions stated in this License.

- 5. Submission of Contributions. Unless You explicitly state otherwise, any Contribution intentionally submitted for inclusion in the Work by You to the Licensor shall be under the terms and conditions of this License, without any additional terms or conditions. Notwithstanding the above, nothing herein shall supersede or modify the terms of any separate license agreement you may have executed with Licensor regarding such Contributions.
- 6. Trademarks. This License does not grant permission to use the trade names, trademarks, service marks, or product names of the Licensor, except as required for reasonable and customary use in describing the origin of the Work and reproducing the content of the NOTICE file.
- 7. Disclaimer of Warranty. Unless required by applicable law or agreed to in writing, Licensor provides the Work (and each Contributor provides its Contributions) on an "AS IS" BASIS, WITHOUT WARRANTIES OR CONDITIONS OF ANY KIND, either express or implied, including, without limitation, any warranties or conditions of TITLE, NON-INFRINGEMENT, MERCHANTABILITY, or FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE. You are solely responsible for determining the appropriateness of using or redistributing the Work and assume any risks associated with Your exercise of permissions under this License.
- 8. Limitation of Liability. In no event and under no legal theory, whether in tort (including negligence), contract, or otherwise, unless required by applicable law (such as deliberate and grossly negligent acts) or agreed to in writing, shall any Contributor be liable to You for damages, including any direct, indirect, special, incidental, or consequential damages of any character arising as a result of this License or out of the use or inability to use the Work (including but not limited to damages for loss of goodwill, work stoppage, computer failure or malfunction, or any and all other commercial damages or losses), even if such Contributor has been advised of the possibility of such damages.
- 9. Accepting Warranty or Additional Liability. While redistributing the Work or Derivative Works thereof, You may choose to offer, and charge a fee for, acceptance of support, warranty, indemnity, or other liability obligations and/or rights consistent with this License. However, in accepting such obligations, You may act only on Your own behalf and on Your sole responsibility, not on behalf of any other Contributor, and only if You agree to indemnify, defend, and hold each Contributor harmless for any liability incurred by, or claims asserted against, such Contributor by reason of your accepting any such warranty or additional liability.

END OF TERMS AND CONDITIONS

APPENDIX: How to apply the Apache License to your work.

To apply the Apache License to your work, attach the following boilerplate notice, with the fields enclosed by brackets "[]" replaced with your own identifying information. (Don't include the brackets!) The text should be enclosed in the appropriate comment syntax for the file format. We also recommend that a file or class name and description of purpose be included on the same "printed page" as the copyright notice for easier identification within third-party archives.

```
Copyright [yyyy] [name of copyright owner]
```

Licensed under the Apache License, Version 2.0 (the "License"); you may not use this file except in compliance with the License. You may obtain a copy of the License at

http://www.apache.org/licenses/LICENSE-2.0

Unless required by applicable law or agreed to in writing, software distributed under the License is distributed on an "AS IS" BASIS, WITHOUT WARRANTIES OR CONDITIONS OF ANY KIND, either express or implied. See the License for the specific language governing permissions and limitations under the License.

Microchip "AS IS" License

(c) YYYY-YYYY Microchip Technology Inc. and its subsidiaries.

Subject to your compliance with these terms, you may use the Microchip Software and any derivatives exclusively with Microchip products. It is your responsibility to comply with third party license terms applicable to your use of third party software (including open source software) that may accompany Microchip Software.

Redistribution of this Microchip Software in source or binary form is allowed and must include the above terms of use and the following disclaimer with the distribution and accompanying materials.

THIS SOFTWARE IS SUPPLIED BY MICROCHIP "AS IS". NO WARRANTIES, WHETHER EXPRESS, IMPLIED OR STATUTORY, APPLY TO THIS SOFTWARE, INCLUDING ANY IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF NON-INFRINGEMENT, MERCHANTABILITY, AND FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE. IN NO EVENT WILL MICROCHIP BE LIABLE FOR ANY INDIRECT, SPECIAL, PUNITIVE, INCIDENTAL OR CONSEQUENTIAL LOSS, DAMAGE, COST OR EXPENSE OF ANY KIND WHATSOEVER RELATED TO THE SOFTWARE, HOWEVER CAUSED, EVEN IF MICROCHIP HAS BEEN ADVISED OF THE POSSIBILITY OR THE DAMAGES ARE FORESEEABLE. TO THE FULLEST EXTENT ALLOWED BY LAW, MICROCHIP"AS IS"S TOTAL LIABILITY ON ALL CLAIMS IN ANY WAY RELATED TO THIS SOFTWARE WILL NOT EXCEED THE AMOUNT OF FEES, IF ANY, THAT YOU HAVE PAID DIRECTLY TO MICROCHIP FOR THIS SOFTWARE.

The MIT License (MIT)

Copyright (c) <year> 2007-21 Mike Karlesky, Mark VanderVoord, Greg Williams

Permission is hereby granted, free of charge, to any person obtaining a copy of this software and associated documentation files (the "Software"), to deal in the Software without restriction, including without limitation the rights to use, copy, modify, merge, publish, distribute, sublicense, and/or sell copies of the Software, and to permit persons to whom the Software is furnished to do so, subject to the following conditions:

The above copyright notice and this permission notice shall be included in all copies or substantial portions of the Software.

THE SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED "AS IS", WITHOUT WARRANTY OF ANY KIND, EXPRESS OR IMPLIED, INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO THE WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY, FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE AND NONINFRINGEMENT. IN NO EVENT SHALL THE AUTHORS OR COPYRIGHT HOLDERS BE LIABLE FOR ANY CLAIM, DAMAGES OR OTHER LIABILITY, WHETHER IN AN ACTION OF CONTRACT, TORT OR OTHERWISE, ARISING FROM, OUT OF OR IN CONNECTION WITH THE SOFTWARE OR THE USE OR OTHER DEALINGS IN THE SOFTWARE.